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From: kfonline @kfh.commy
To: rhooLsofunBkfi.com.ayy
Data: Monday, October 04, 2010 11:46AM
Subject: Kkfhonlineghkfh.com my : 8anker's Chequa Application thru KFH Onling
-~
Below Banker's Cheque Application thru KFH Online for your Branch's further actlon.
Remoye addctrponal Aines Spewits . Loae 1 C(ONE) R sffi/;ﬁ%jzf fml@ ;
|
. V'
ngers & Banker's Cheque Application Date : Monday, 4 October 2010 11:45:36
1B Ref No. : 0000006117
A Lrad P ;
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S Rim No 1 276
LNH Name : MOHD HAZRAN BIN ABD HADI
NRIC/Passpart No. : 680524055371
Address : NO 3 JALAN KELAB UKAY 2/2
TAMAN KELAB UKAY
AMPANG
State : Selangor
Postcode : 68000
, Country : Malaysla
(N2 p ] | 7=l No ) : 0341062007
! | | Rarticulars of Beneficiary
UIL&,LN Name : MOHD HAZRAN BIN ABD HADI
s . NR1C/Passport No. : 680524055371
5 x IR
P g Address : NO 3 JALAN KELAB UKAY 2/2
TAMAN KELAB UKAY, AMPANG
Postcode 1 68000
Country : Malaysla
) |Tel No : 0341062007
/ Aensficiney Rank =
Borm ) ;- @ Intomet T

» it 31 bt oom. o _so_fen.nél 7 LRI idgy | s b 3 Fre ¥
Ltaer gdbesh e GiRwplrTo Aly roresrd s v | - = I0E S M N e s, = T )
From: kfhonlinegkfh.com.my
To: choonse. fun Phftz.comumy
Date: Monday, October 04, 2010 11:46AM
Subject: Kkfhonline@kfh.com.my : Banker's Cheque Application thru KFH Online
Name : MOHD HAZRAN BIN ABD HADI e
NRIC/Passport No. : 680524055371
Address : NO 3 JALAN KELAB UKAY 2/2
TAMAN KELAB UKAY, AMPANG
Postcode : 68000
oy Country : Malaysla
Ingent et o : 0341062007
ne (fre. ] |Bene jary Bank
E f Name . Hong Leong Bank Berhad
57)&!/'{? Benefictary Account No : : 001002003004005
Branch ¢ KL Maln Branch
Purpose . Services
/‘/U){Af =} | Please specify . For Various Services
One.(eng Amount  (ooapiweron ¢ RM123,456.78
g‘?{zg/% Estimated Comission : RM2.00
Stamp Duty 1 RMO.15
~J | Total 1 RM123,458.93 To be debited by branch
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Banker's Cheque and Demand Draft Application UAT: Retest Sheet
Issue Form No: Date: 04.10.10

C019-

Email Notification for Banker's Cheque:

> Kihonlinegklh,com,my : Banker's Cheque Applicalion thru KFH Online | Windows Inlernet Fxplorer

= kihonlinegkil,com,my i Manker's Chequa Appiication thru KEH Online  Windews Inleraet Explarer

Debit Account No 011050001617
Collection At : JOHOR BAHRU BRANCH

Pleass praceed to process the above application and DEBIT customer's account {including commssion/stamp duty}.
Kidly note that branch will process application at below tima:-

[lme Process branch
a) sent by 12 noon same working day
b) sent after 12 noon next working day
“Fesse do not raply this emadl.

Disclyimer: THS i§ 3 Computer ganarated emai, No signature is required.
This massage & brought to vou by KUWAIT FINANCE HOUSE (MALAYSIA) BERHAD .




